
From: Jonette Aughenbaugh
To: rharless@pearisburg.org
Cc: "Brandi Jones"
Subject: New Pay Grades; New Pay Range Minimums attached - Working Draft/Unofficial/Subject to Change/Has Yet to be

Presented to Town Council for approval
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:07:30 PM
Attachments: TOW Working Draft Unofficial Unapproved re New Pay Grades New Pay Range Minimum 011124.pdf

Good afternoon, Regina—
 
It was so nice to “meet” you by telephone last week!  In follow-up to our conversation
(after days of phone tag), please find attached the pay grade and pay range information
you requested.  It is a work in progress—literally!  The attached is a Working
Draft/Unofficial/Subject to Change/Has Yet to be Presented to Town Council for
approval.   And it may change yet again prior to its being presented to Town Council.
 
If I may provide further assistance at this time, please let me know.   Have a wonderful
evening.
 
All the best,
Jonette
 
Jonette Aughenbaugh
Director of Human Resources
Town of Wytheville
o. 276-223-3417
Email:   Jonette@wytheville.org
 
Confidentiality Notice:
This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential, or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be a
violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to an intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and all attachments
immediately. Thank you.
 
 
From: Brandi Jones <brandij@wytheville.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 5:14 PM
To: Jonette Aughenbaugh <jonette.aughenbaugh@wytheville.org>
Subject: FW: Pay Scale/Pay Band for Employees Request

 
From: Regina Harless <rharless@pearisburg.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Brandi Jones <brandij@wytheville.org>
Subject: Fwd: Pay Scale/Pay Band for Employees Request
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**Caution. External Email: This email came from an external source and any attachments or links
should be treated with caution.**

 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Regina Harless <rharless@pearisburg.org>
Date: Fri, Dec 29, 2023 at 11:23 AM
Subject: Pay Scale/Pay Band for Employees Request
To: Sherry Corvin <sherryc@wytheville.org>
 

……  I am looking for some assistance in gathering information on your localities' Pay
Scale/Pay Band for Employees.  I have shared ours for your reference.
Thank you in advance for your help.
……
Regina
 
--
 
Regina H. Harless, CMC
Town Clerk
FOIA Officer
Town of Pearisburg
112 Tazewell Street
Pearisburg, Virginia 24134
ph (540) 921-0340 Ext. 201
fx (540) 921-3750
rharless@pearisburg.org 
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